

Meeting minutes for 08/09/2018

Marcus KF4YHP greeted folks.

Treasurer Report

- Treasurer, Jim W4XWA reported all bills paid with a little over 12k in the bank.

Secretary / Webmaster Report

- Secretary was not present, Marcus recorded notes in his absence.

Vice Presidents Report

- Next program will be a continuation of the Elad/SDR radio.

Nominating Committee

Elections for officers was discussed and we are still looking for a nomination for president.

Net Control

We are looking for net control operators. The script is on the webpage under Nets & Repeaters. Contact Geno for coordination.

Upcoming Hamfests

Our own Shelby County Hamfest 3rd weekend in Oct (20th). Geno will be chairman, MFJ and Ham World will both be present.

(Post meeting note, the <http://helenahamfest.com> site has been updated with the correct dates).

Presentation.

Geno and Bob Thomas gave a discussion and video part 1 on the Elad / SDR radio will be continued next meeting with part 2.